
	

	

NOTICE	OF	DISQUALIFICATION	
	

	
11	May	2021		
	
MR.	JOHN	PAUL	ALARILLA	 	
President	
Total	Exhibit	and	Expo	Solutions,	Inc.	
#7	Sunshine	Lane,	Rodriguez	Subd.	
Drive	Barangay,	Baesa,	Quezon	City	
	
	
Dear	Mr.	Alarilla:	
	
This	has	reference	to	the	Eligibility	Checking	and	Shortlisting	conducted	on	30	April	2021	for	
the	 “Services	 of	 an	 Event	 Management	 Company	 for	 the	 7th	 and	 8th	 Regional	 Travel	 Fair	
(Hybrid)	 –	 Regions	 VIII	 and	 IX:	 Eastern	 Visayas	 in	 June	 2021	 and	 Zamboanga	 Peninsula	 in	
November	2021)”.	

It	 is	 informed	that	during	the	eligibility	check	and	shortlisting,	 the	BAC	found	out	that	 the	
eligibility	 documents	 submitted	 by	 Total	 Exhibit	 and	 Expo	 Solutions,	 Inc.	 to	 the	 BAC	
Secretariat	 was	 compliant	 and	 subject	 for	 further	 evaluation.	 Accordingly,	 the	 Bids	 and	
Awards	Committee	(BAC),	through	its	Technical	Working	Group	–	Consulting,	upon	reviewed	
and	 evaluation	 of	 the	 submitted	 eligibility	 documents	 found	 that	 Curriculum	Vitae	 of	 the	
Creative	 Director	 was	 unsigned	 and	 failed	 to	 comply	 with	 the	 instruction	 in	 Section	 II.	
Instructions	to	Bidders	under	item	10.2	(vi)	of	the	Philippine	Bidding	Documents	to	wit:		
	

“The	Procuring	Entity	requires	that	each	expert	confirm	that	the	content	
of	 his/her	 CV	 is	 correct	 and	 the	 experts	 themselves	 should	 sign	 the	
certification	of	the	Curriculum	Vitae”		

	
Thus,	 Total	 Exhibit	 and	 Expo	 Solutions,	 Inc.	 is	 disqualified	 to	 participate	 in	 the	 said	
procurement	activity.		
	
Thank	you	very	much	for	your	interest	participating	in	this	endeavor	and	we	look	forward	to	
your	active	participation	in	our	future	procurement	activities.	
	
	
Very	truly	yours,		
	

	
ATTY.	VENANCIO	C.	MANUEL	III	
Chairperson	
Bids	and	Awards	Committee		

 
Received by the Bidder: 
 
__________________________ 
 
Date:  ____________________ 
	


